City of Chicago
DISTRICT COUNCIL #
COMMUNITY COMMISSION FOR PUBLIC SAFETY AND ACCOUNTABILITY

MEETING MINUTES

MEETING TYPE: Regular [J Special [J Closed
MEETING DATE: October 23, 2023

MEETING LOCATION & ADDRESS: 11141 South Cottage Grove

MEETING START TIME: 6:15 pm

Attendance & Quorum
OMA Meeting cannot take place without 2 out of 3 members present in-person.

District Council Member Name Attendance

Chair: Robert McKay Present: m Remote: [1 Absent: [
Nominating Committee: Thomas McMahon Present: m Remote: [1 Absent: [
Community Engagement: Ponchita Moore Present: | Remote: [1 Absent: []

Quorum (2 out of 3 Members): Yes: O No: O
Public Comment
Summary of public comments

Resident 1. Commented on meeting times, and meetings starting on time.

Resident 2. commented that meeting times will never satisfy everyone, but meetings
need to start on time.

Robert McKay (Chair) responded that they will take the community’ s comments
concerning meeting times into consideration when scheduling the 2024 Public
Meetings yearly Calendar.



6:15 pm

October 23, 2023


Approval of Minutes

Minutes are approved by the second regular meeting after they are taken.
Approved minutes are posted online within 10 days after approval.

What to type:

Thomas McMahon motioned to approve August 28, 2023 meeting minutes, and
Robert Mckay seconded the motion. Minutes were approved.

District Council Member Updates

Summary of the monthly update from each member of the District Council

Thomas McMahon gave nominating meeting updates concerning the commissioner
surveys created for the community to express what they want to see in a
commissioner. Thomas McMahon also explained the working groups within the
nominating committee's flow charts, commissioners application dates, application
process, and powers of the commission.




Discussions

Summary of discussions

Bobby Douglas spoke on the District Councils being great and having a great
opportunity to help with police accountability, and public safety. Mr. Douglas also
explained how he began on the wrong side of the law but now he is a advocate for
public change.

COPA representative Mackenzie Thurman spoke on the history of COPA, as well as
duties and responsibilities. He also spoke on powers of COPA and policies including
time restrictions for releasing all footage and reports involving police misconduct.
Mackenzie Thurman also explained to the community the many ways to report police
misconduct, as well as give compliments of great treatment by police officers. He then
explained some COPA programs for the community such as COPA Academy for
adults and youth where they go through and are taught the step-by-step process
COPA has to go thru in handling cases of police misconduct. He answered several
guestions from residents such as police being on the force that are a part of radical
and non-radical racist groups and the difference between BIA, Police Board, the
Commission, and COPA. He also explained to the residents the process of making a
complaint and what happens after the complaint is made. Mackenzie ended with
speaking in great detail about the research and analyst department COPA has added.




Votes

N/A

Announcement of Next District Council Meeting
NEXT MEETING DATE: November 27, 2023

NEXT MEETING LOCATION (if available): 11141 South Cottage Grove

District Council ended the meeting at:7:10 pm


November 27, 2023

7:10 pm


	MEETING TYPE: On
	Regular: Off
	Special: Off
	MEETING DATE: 
	MEETING LOCATION  ADDRESS: 11141 South Cottage Grove
	MEETING START TIME: 
	Present: On
	Remote: Off
	Absent: Off
	Present_2: On
	Remote_2: Off
	Absent_2: Off
	Present_3: On
	Remote_3: Off
	Absent_3: Off
	Public Comment: Summary of public comments



Resident 1. Commented on meeting times, and meetings starting on time.



Resident 2. commented that meeting times will never satisfy everyone, but meetings need to start on time.



Robert McKay (Chair) responded that they will take the community’s comments concerning meeting times into consideration when scheduling the 2024 Public Meetings yearly Calendar.






	District Council Member Updates: Summary of the monthly update from each member of the District Council



Thomas McMahon gave nominating meeting updates concerning the commissioner surveys created for the community to express what they want to see in a commissioner. Thomas McMahon also explained the working groups within the nominating committee's flow charts, commissioners application dates, application process, and powers of the commission.
	Discussions: Summary of discussions



Bobby Douglas spoke on the District Councils being great and having a great opportunity to help with police accountability, and public safety. Mr. Douglas also explained how he began on the wrong side of the law but now he is a advocate for public change.



COPA representative Mackenzie Thurman spoke on the history of COPA, as well as duties and responsibilities. He also spoke on powers of COPA and policies including time restrictions for releasing all footage and reports involving police misconduct. Mackenzie Thurman also explained to the community the many ways to report police misconduct, as well as give compliments of great treatment by police officers. He then explained some COPA programs for the community such as COPA Academy for adults and youth where they go through and are taught the step-by-step process COPA has to go thru in handling cases of police misconduct. He answered several questions from residents such as police being on the force that are a part of radical and non-radical racist groups and the difference between BIA, Police Board, the Commission, and COPA. He also explained to the residents the process of making a complaint and what happens after the complaint is made. Mackenzie ended with speaking in great detail about the research and analyst department COPA has added.


	Votes: N/A
	NEXT MEETING DATE: 
	NEXT MEETING LOCATION if available: 11141 South Cottage Grove
	0##: 000
	DC Chair:  Robert McKay
	DC Member 2: Nominating Committee: Thomas McMahon
	DC Member 3: Community Engagement: Ponchita Moore
	Minutes approval: What to type:

Thomas McMahon motioned to approve August 28, 2023 meeting minutes, and Robert Mckay seconded the motion. Minutes were approved.
	End time: 
	Q-yes: Off
	Q-no: Off


